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July 21, 2010

Mark E. Fesmire, Director HAND DELIVERED

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14501: Application of COG Operating LLC for
Designation of a Non-Standard Qil Spacing and Proration Unit and for Compulsory
Pooling, Lee County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Please dismiss the above case.

Very truly yours,

J. Scott Hall
JSH:kw
cc: James Bruce, Esq.
Ms. Jan Spradlin
00205201
REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Telephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
Telephone (505) 884-4200 « Fax (505) 888-8929

Post Office Box 36210
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210



Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 10:45 AM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; jamesbruc@aol.com; Ocean Munds-Dry

Cc: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: July 22 OCD Examiner hearing: Cases 14500, 14507, and 14508

Ok, we'll ptan on 1:00 p.m., unless you need us to come by at 8:15 for any reason. | estimate 2 hours to hear these
consolidated cases.

.7 “.%\
Also, Case 14501 can now be dismissed. )

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto:William.V.Jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 11:35 AM

To: jamesbruc@aol.com; J. Scott Hall; Ocean Munds-Dry

Cc: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: July 22 OCD Examiner hearing: Cases 14500, 14507, and 14508

Hello Jim, Scott, and Ocean:

As | understand it, these three cases all deal with drilling in the same Section by competing companies and should
therefore be combined and presented at the same time during this Thursday’s hearing.

Mark Fesmire will be the Legal Examiner and | will be Technical Examiner. Since Mark’s presence is necessary and he
mentioned some obligatory meeting in a “round” house in the morning, we currently intend to hear this matter as the
last item and after he returns, likely after lunch at 1pm.

Please let me know if this is a bad assumption or if your client’s plans have changed or if you know of any other parties
involved.

And do you have an estimate of presentation time?

Thank You,

William V Jones, P.E.

Engineering, Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel 505.476.3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462




Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.



